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5 January 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

THRU:	 Chief of Operations, DD/Pk

SUBJECT:	 "Hitler's Paper Weapon"

1. The attached book "Hitler's Paper Weapon", written by
Wilhelm Hottl, and the accompanying note were received from the
field for transmittal to the Director for his retention if he so
wishes.

2. The Viennaratation dispatch stated that Hottl had sent
two books to the American Ambassador in Vienna with a note requesting
that he accept onefor himself and asking him to send the other to
the designated recipient. It is presumed that the Ambassador must
have accepted one of Hottl's previoUs books and had probably written
him thanking him for it, and that Hottl therefore sent him this new
book of his.

et
Chief, Eastern European Division

Attachment:

.,Personal Note and Book
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DR: WILHELM Hcan ALT-AUSSEE, den

-
November llthC1955.

Dear Sir,

I take the liberty of sending you my, recently

published . book "Hitler's Paper Weapon".

Hoping that' you will kindly accept it, I am

most respectfully yours,


